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From: Johnson, Matthew <matthew.johnson32@gdit.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 11:33 AM
To: deepak@CHEMTECH.NET
Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net; mohammad@chemtech.net; Leung, Christina; Michael, Adly; 

Feranda, Jennifer
Subject: Region 02 | Case 48950 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC | 

FINAL
Attachments: 48950.pdf

Good afternoon Deepak, 
 
Issue: The laboratory received water samples for TVOA analysis on 6/2/2020.  The COC lists a 21 day TAT for the 
samples, but a 7 day TAT is scheduled for TVOA analysis. 
Resolution: In accordance with previous direction from Region 2, the laboratory will note the issue in the SDG Narrative 
and proceed with the analysis of the samples as indicated on the Scheduling Notification Form. The resolution will be 
applied to all COCs received for this Case that list information that does not match the Scheduling Notification Form. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Please note that the laboratory will have to contact the Regional CLP COR 
and the appropriate ASB CLP COR should any defects need to be waived for this issue. 
 
 
Thanks, 
Matthew Johnson 
 
Data Analyst Associate 
CLP SMO Coordinator – EPA Regions 2 and 4 
Federal Civilian Division  
 
T  571.389.6479  
Matthew.johnson32@gdit.com 
6361 Walker Lane, Ste 300 
Alexandria, VA 22310 
www.gdit.com 

 
 
 

From: DEEPAK@CHEMTECH.NET <deepak@CHEMTECH.NET>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: Johnson, Matthew <Matthew.Johnson@csra.com> 
Cc: Sohil@chemtech.net; mohammad@chemtech.net 
Subject: Region 02 | Case 48950 | Lab CHM | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC 
 

  [External: Use caution with links & attachments] 
 
Hi Matthew, 
 
Samples received with 06/02 shipment has below discrepancies, 
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Issue1: As per ASR, this case is scheduled with 7 days TAT. However, COC analysis key is listed with 21  day TAT therefore 
lab would like to confirm that can lab will follow the ASR and proceed with 7 day TAT? 
 
Please see attachment for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
 
Deepak Parmar 
QA/QC 
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